

From: Ryan McCourt

To: Web Filer

Date: July 22, 2019

Subject: File Num#0440-EX-CN-2019 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

With regards to MAG precoordination, TrellisWare respectfully requests the assistance of the FCC in coordinating with the NTIA and obtaining the necessary approvals.

The frequencies in TrellisWare's current request were obtained via discussion with DoD frequency coordinations and should be in alignment with Annex B of the DoD UHF Allotment Plan.

Respectfully,

Ryan McCourt